
[ United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED )
f

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR 24
<1 June- 1949- .

ENGLISH
O'RTG1NAI.: FRENCH

''7

I

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUS .COMMISSION ON THE PREVENTIQN OF DISCRIMlNATION AIID

THE PROTECl."ION OF MINORITIES

Second Session

SUMrJABY RECORD OF TEE TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at rake Su~ess New York, .
on Thursday, 16 J~ 1949, at 11.20 a..m.

CONTENTS: Considera.tionof', Part 0' 'E).f General Assembly resolution 217 (Ill)

concerning the fate of"mdnorities (E/CN.4/sub.2/4l)
.. . . .' , .'

Cpairma.n:

Rapporteur:

Members:

Mr ;EKSTBAND

Mise MONROE

"Mr. :BORISOV

Mr. CmNa

Mr. DA.NIELS

Mr. MA8J\Nl

Mr. McNAMARA.

Mr. MENESES PALLABES

Mr. NISOT

Mr., ROY

Mr. SmFA.Q,

Mr. SPANIEN

Sweden

United Kingdom

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

China

United States of America.

India

Australia

Ecuador

Belgium.

miti

Iran

France

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in ,writing, in

either of the working languages (English or French), and within two
working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records.. Division,

Room F-852, Lake Succass. Corrections.should be accompanied by or

incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearinG the appropriate

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent '.'. Corrections

can be dealt with mo~e speedily by the services concerned if delegations

wil:ibe good enough also to inoorporate, thelil in a mimeographed copy of

the record.

IIJ'N ,r~ I'
.' ',." t~~ ±



Mr. MASANI said that the ~uestion of minorities which was

before the Sub~Cammissionwas one of great magnit~de., He suggested

that there should first be a general diSCUSsion of the question and

in particular of effective measures for the protection of racial,

national, religious and linguistic minorities,to Which the'Gene~al

Assembly resolution referred. It was no longer a question of inserting

an article in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights but of the form
. ,

/ofrec~endations

commission on the status of
Woman

United Nations Educational, '
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

.' Secretary of the Sub-Ccmmission

ReRresentativ~of ~ ~eci~lf~ed A~ncl

Mr. ABNALDO

Miss ZUNG

Secretariat:

Mr i IAWSON

E/CN .4/sub .2/sR 2,4
Page 2 '

Alao present:
.. ",

CONSIDERATION' OF PART C OF GENERAL ASB.EfvlBLY RESOLUTION 217 (Ill)

CONCERNING THE FATE 'OF MINORITIES (I/CN.4/sub.2/41)

M!'. IAWSON (secretariat) submitted document ElcN .4/Sub .2/41.
He recalled that, at its first seS;$lon, the Sub-Commission had drawn

up a draft'text for article 31 of tle Un:J.versal'Declaration of Human

Rights, which appeared' in' a footnote' on page 2 (E/cN .4/Sub .2/41) •

The C(jllDlission on Human Rights also had before it another draft for

the same article, which had been proposed by the Drafting Committee

(note, page 2). After examination of those two drafts, the Comtn.issionJ

considering that it could not draft an article which was sufficiently

universal, had decided to refer them to the EconOIllic and Social Council

which in turn had referred them to the General Assembly.. The General

Assembly, 'conSidering that it could not adopt a universal solution of

that complex g,uestion had decided at its l83rd meeting, not to deal

with the ~uestion of minorities in a special provision in the body

of the Declaration but to refer the texts submitted b~ the delegations

of the USSR, YugoslaVia and Denmark (E/cN .4/SUb .2l~ pages 2 and 3) to

the Economic and Social Council, for a thorough study of the ~uestion

of minorities. At its 87th meeting, the Commission on Hurna.n Rights

had adopted a resolution referring the ~uestion to the SUb-Commission

which was to submit a report to the Commission on the study it had made.

.. i,



-
" ','

E/CN.4/Sub.2!SB24
PaGe 3

of recOlllIIlendations to be made in that connexion. At the 1?eginning of
the General discussion the Sub-Cdmnission should examine the texts
submitted by the U~SR, Yu~oslav and DanishdeleJ~tion8 and'any other.' .' . .... ,proposal which,~igh~ be, submitted.

. ,

Miss MONROE ?I.hared M!'. ~sani 's views. It was essential
that the way in which protective measures were to be set out, namel.r~
their form... should be examined. At its :f'irst session, t~e Sub-Connnisaio~
had envisaged such measures in the form. of ~narticle in the Universal'
Declaration of H1..11IIan Rights but tbat proposal had not been accepted
by the Commission on Human Rights. Consideration might therefore be
given to suchmea.sures in the form of an article in the draft Universal
Covenant on Human EightsJ or of another document, a separate clJB.rter.

.,' .
covering minorities throughout the world, or in the form of a bilateral
agreement.

, Mr. SHAFAQ stated that 'it was obvious,. from an examination 'of
, 'the documents, that tne General Assem.bly aa well as, the Economic and

Social Council and the Commission on Human Rights, had encountered
diffioulties in formulating a principle whioh wa~ sufficiently
comprehensive and in adopting a uniform soluti?n in reGar~ to the

. complex problem. of minorities. He did not think that, it would be,
'possible 1;0 find such a formula, He SUS!3osted ther~fore that a

scientific and methodological study of the problem shouidbe made
and that the differences, of status of the various minorities throughout
the world, fram both a social and a political point of view should. . ~ . 'then be studied. Moreover, he would liJ,ce the officers of the ~'u~-,

. . . ',,' , '

C~ission to classify the various proposals accordinG to thei~ cqntents,. . , .

so as to avoid repetition in the disoussions.

Mt'. DANIELS wished to 1O'low whether the study of the question
would really be facilitated if it were examined in the way suggested.
In his opinion, the study of his own proposal, which had. the advantage
of setting forth measures of implementation, would enable the Sub
Commission to reaoh decisions more easily.. .

The CHAIRMAN replied that, after general study of the basic
doc~ent (E/CN.4/sUb.2/41)J ~he Sub-Commission would consider the
specific proposals, in chronoloSical qrder, and would beGin With
Mr. Deniels t proposal.

/Mr. McNAMA.RA



E/cw.4/Sub.2/SR 24
}lilge·4.. '.

Mr. McNAMARA did not ~gree with Mise Monroe regarding the

way in which the question should be approached. On the contrary, he

Shared YJ:r. Daniels t view. It was only by finding a solution for

specific problems that general principles oould be formulated. He

suggested that the proposals of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Borisov, which

covered the whole question of the protection of minorities and the

points raised in the proposals of the USSR, Yugoslavia and Denmark,

should fir st be stUdied. If an agreement on the content of those

proposals were reached, it would be possible to express them later

in the form of a separate convention or of an article in the draft

Covenant.

Mr. MENESES PALLARES ap:!Wol'.f>d. the procedure suggested by

the Chairman. It was necessary tooanaider the problem from a general

point of View, and then to study t~ ~f1nite proposals.

Miss MONROE feared that 'line work of the Sub-Commission

would fail if the latter followed Mr. McNamarats suggestion to submit

to the General Assembly a resolution identical with that which the

General Assembly had. not been able to adopt.

Mr. BORISOV thought tha.t the procedure suggested by the

Chairn~n was not satisfactory. In fact, to eonsider proposals in

chronological order was ·a !le chanlcal method of a-pproach to the

problem, and would permit the mistake to be made of dealing with

seconda~y questions before fundamental ~uestioris. Such a proced.ure

was not logical. In general, proposals which were furthe.st removed

from the original proposal were examined. He therefore proposed that

the General Aesembly resolution should be taken as a basic document,

as had been suggested, and that a study should then be :made of the

principles covering the Whole of the problem, by taking as a.

basis for diSCUSSion, for example, the proposal which he had submitted.

Subsequently, the SUb-Goramission would take up the study of secondary
questions •.

Mr. MASANI requested the Chairma.n to confirm his decision.

Mr. McNAMARA pointed out that the General Assembly resolution

and that of the Corrmdssion on Human Rights merely re~uested the Sub-Commission

to consider the USSR, Yugoslav and Danish proposals, and not to make a

general study of the problem of minorities,

/The CHAIRMAN

="""""'------'

1

''I
, I

I1



E/CN .4/Sub.2/SR 24
Page 5 '

The CHAIRMAN stated t~t those texts had been submitted to

the Sub-Commission oniy~e d;c~entation and 'that, i~ ac~ordance with his

decision the ,SUb-Colllmis'sion 'Would continue the gen~ra.ld.is~ussion before
• I ", ,

taking up the study o~ the ~roposala in the chronological order in which

they had been sUbmitte~.

Mr.• MENES,ES PALLARES pointed out that. the Universal Declaration

of Human Rights, ~h~ch had b,ecome the basic 'W'orking do~ume~t' of the

SUb-COIlmJ.i.sSio~, 'had, established the fac~ ,that peac'~, fr~:edom and

Justice 1n the world were founded on the recognition of the dignity

and equal rights of men. " Article 2. ata.ted that everyone was entitled
~ , .. ; . . • r. , .' '

.,to all the rights a.nd freedoms set forth in the Declaration without
. ,: ' . " :. . ' . " . ' '

distinction ,of any kind, s'uch as race, colour ,. sex, language, religion,

po1itica~, or other opinion, national or social origin, property, birth

or other status. It a.dded that no distinction should be made on the

basis of the political jurisdictional or international status of the
• r .,"

country or, territory to which a person belonged, whethe.r it b~ indsIlendent,
. . . .

Trust, Non-Se1f~Governingterritory, or under any other limitation of

sovereignty.

Mr. Meneses Pallares explained the full 8ignific~~ce ,of that

article as far as the work of the Sub"ColDIllission was concerned.. Through,

that article, which dealt with individual l' ~ghts and, freedoD18, whether

the ~erson ne10ngsd to a majority ora mino~~ty, an attempt had been

made to 'Protect the rights and freedolJ1s of all groups known as "minorities t'"::

Thus, even in the absence of any specific provision in the Declaration

of Human Rights concerning the rights of minorities, that instrument

placed on the Sub-Commission a definite responsibility in its own field,

namely, the full and total protection of m~nority groups, racial, national,

religious and 1inRU1stic.
I~ order to Jud~e of,the im~ort~nge of the 'Prob1e~, it should De

remembered that at the t>resent time the question of discrimination and of

the treatment of minorities in the various parts of the world, coi.lld not.

be separated. The effects of events which took place in a country were

felt far beyond national frontiers and might threaten world peace.

Re . recalled that one of the recognized cause8 for the exisyence

of minority groups lay in the fact that ethnical groups did not often

coincide with polltica~ communities. Cultural frontiers were not. as clearly

defined aa political frontiers, which we~e often established by force.

Political frontiers were subject to revision and modification, whereas

cultural groups were more or 1es8 of a permanent nature.

/The Juxtaposition •



M' ,,"" .,,"" ",he, ,'p, ,'C"""'~r,w#>\,m"'~"'''i~:'rp'' "'"',,"''''P'Htlli''VMtilli!iiWi$iil!ill
"""''''''..""",''''.',,----,,--"~~'"" , ""' ""-,

. . f

"I

"~,,

.........~'-'----

E/CN.4/Sub .2/SR 24
Page 6

The juxtaposition of different peoples a~d cultures might create

minor1ty groups. When those oultures were heterogeneous a process of

crystallization developed; espeoially with regard to language end

religion, '\othioh Inerlitab2.y resulted in the crea.tion of a minority.

Another cause for the creation of minorities was the tendency to

dispersion eVident in the historio evolution of mankind. It was a

, result of conquests, migration and the fa.cilities of transport, and had

destroyed the homogeneity of the ancient oommunities by ~ispersing the

elements of which it was composed. The problem of minorities was

symptomatio of a transitional state in the historioevolution of peoples

towards universal civilization.

It was the duty of the United Natlons to try end find a solution

to tha.t pl""Oblem. In Mr. Menesea l'allares t opinion, the fund&nental

part of that task Wt'LS to find matins to ensure the rapid assimilation

of minority groups. It would be un,pro;f:J,table and dangerous to preserve

those groups pe:rzoo.nentlJ"'. If it was. necessary to enoourage the

~evelopment of the QUltural,heritage of a nation, it was also necessary

to cre~t conditions which would allow the fusion of all its composite

cultures ihto one single national Culture. That ws the ideal.
establis.hfldby the Pan-Amerioan oonferences which considered that the

minority problem did not exist on the American continent.

The solution of that problem vas all the more ~gent as the'. ,

at~ocities committed by the nazis and fasoists against human rights

were fresh in the minds of the people, ~nd the seeds of such doctrines

still existed. If nothing w~s ·done, a d~erous situation to the

peace of manl~ind might develop. That was the responsibility whic~ had

been placed on the members of the Sub...OommiSsion end on the United N~tions

in general.

To th'!'l causes preViously cited could be ~dded other phEmomene. of

modern times, especially national,ism and separatism. The development of

nationalism, which ha.d led to the establishment of the modern Italian and

German States, as well as the conse~uent development of Pan~Germanic and

Pan-Slav doctrines, had provoked an acute crisis among ethnical

minorities with separatist tendencies which had found themselves suddenly
overhwhelmed and oppressed.

Later, the recognition in the Treaty of Versailles of the right of

peoples to self-determination, applied to minorities) had in certain

cases appeased the oppressed peoples but it had also given rise to

irritation and the possibility of oonflicts. That principle, in fact,

/a,part from

,,
I

L
t

)
r.'



tl,P8rt from its vague nature, h~d .the dis.a.d~ta.ge ,tha.t it aid not include·

in the oqnoeIJt of minoritie.s carte,in .~thrl.iQal and .cult'1;lra.lgroups which

were not sufficientll developed to c~(I,im.thestatus o+,nations.

Henca~.whan the Treaty of V~~sailles ha.d been concluded only the

wel1~definedmin?rities with sepa~atist tendencle~ had b~en recognized

aEl sue-h, whUe those whieh mereJ.y:wished to obtain egual trea.tment and

achieve assimilation had .been negleoted. The latt~r had received as a·

guarantee only a. theoretioal statement of' the IJr1nc:Lples of tole~nce Md

non~disorimination.

In praotice the right to protection given to minorities by the.. .

Versailles Treaty had been !E1peatedly:viola.ted, in many ~nata:nces by

States whioh had reoovered their 1ndepen4enee thanks to that Treaty.

The o,u6stion arose whether the inefteot1veness of the provisions. relating

to minorities contained in thetr&&ties Which followed the 1914-1918 war
was not largely due to the fact tJaat t~osa treaties had emphasized the

proteotion,of groups rather than ~f tnd1vidua1s.

From the beginning it had been disputed whether the rights of

minorities could ~e considered as equal, to the rights ot a political

community and that h~d only made ,the task of formulating effective

guarantees still I1lore.di.ff~cult. ,..

He felt that greater ,import~oe' shOUld, on the eontr6ry'J be given,

to an effeotive system to l;ln3u:Ce the implementationof'the.protection

of human rights which would 13,t the same t:i.me guarantee~.2 Jure all·

minor1ty rights. The.tsystem would. natul-ally have to be completed by

well~def~edmeasures aooording to the nat"re of the min~rity group in

question. Furthermore,appropriate international maohinery should be

eet up in each case in order to makeeuoh proteQtion effective., . In

that connexion use C9uld be made of multilateral conventions,-binding

on their siGnatories ~d laying dov.n a procedure f'~r the s~ttlementof

d.isputes and oontrol ofth~,apPlicationot' the m.e6J,S1.tre~:envisaged.
~. ." ' .

Miss MONROE pointed out that Mr. Mepeses Pallares' statement

rasied two questions: whether it was possible to guarantee the rights

/ofa group



EION. 4/Sub. 2/SR 24
Page 8

Mr. NISOT said he had merely intended to state that the

SUb-Commission should undertalre a general study only in so far as

such a study W8,S necessary to enable it to eXllress an opinion on the
tGxts referred to it.

,'!( ,~"U,·~, .i("4;~rA".1;~,""/'·++fh1:,~,hi;,d;'T;':';&F/~rAn~,',",::r"1i:,~,,,,:f;:1w-,,~7f'W';"\":;p~:,:,:u"-:~Y''!":rl'*!)Tr;',:",h~~'r'? ~""'1'77+':;;F":$'?')%b&J*;_"!'T",t· '"" 'w'"r-'~:'~'A?;~;:'(;-\R/f);rf'K~'!Fj'rr:<:W;~';?:~?{;;;r'ii1f~0%,1l~:"J!/~,7!1:~nA'f'~'-~1'fl'~'f'!:fr,,,'~J<1<";\'\: ''.----"·'·'/'?i"; , . ,,:,~~",.;-i::';'-'W~1'(P.!'i:~~~I-.'~~:; y!,~::'F'-::!_

. ,"""': '

. . ' .

I
I
,l
r
iof'a group in a different manner from tha.t in whioh the rights of"

individuals were gUAranteed', and' whether thedef1nition of certain':

characteristio traits of'a minority which they might eventually lose

would not prevent the assimilation o~ some groups. Tho'problem of

minorities, therefore, should not be over-simplified. There were

many different minority groups, whioh raised e. great variety of problems, .

partioularly when going through a period of t~it10n as was the case

with new immigrants, for instance.

Mr. NISOT sa.id that under its terms of reterence the
, .

SUb..Commis::;ion was to give its opinion on vell-dafined texto rather

than to carry out a thorough study of problems concerning minorities.

The resolu.tion of the General Assembly ~s no doubt wider in scope,

but the SUb..Commissionf~torms Of referenoe were defined by a

resolution of the Commisaion on Human Rights and not by that General
AssemblY resolution.

. . , .'

Mr. MASANI felt that the SUb-Commission should deoide on the

form in which it wished to make its reoommendation. He though that

the best procedure would be to make them in the form of a resolution

to be submitted to the Commission Qn Human Rights for final approva.l

by the General ASSGUlbly. Thea.~;pt1on of that suggestion 'Would enable

the Sub-Commission to examine the ~:poffals before it and discussthel:r

subste.nce without ta.king any final -deoision" after which a drafting

oornmittee could be asked to prepe.re & draft resolution ..

Mr. SPANIEN renalled that the Commission on HUIllBJl Bights had

asked members to examine proposals which it referred to the

Sub..Commiasio~ in the light of the disoussions whioh had taken plaoe

in the General As-sembly and in the Commission itsolf.. Ee believed,

therefore, that the present discussion was well within the soope of

the Sub-Commission's terms of referenoe.

. . ,
, I:' ;

(
I
!~ ""
i.

;.:,:: "-...
l:
,.
",

, .
~ -

f·: .
i



" .. ~

E/dN. 4:/S~b;2.lfiR··24
Page 9 'J ,I. '.\

Mr~ :WAN;:pj:N. d~,d.;not 'shllif~,·the :f~aJ:'-6'e~p;reese&.'by MT~: Nisot.

He aid. not ':!,hin)r,t~~,:the'·.su.b~.qpmm~:esi{,n~w6UIo.:''be g6';i,ng"beyoX1d~: i t& .

ter.tlJfl ot refarenc~,.: i·t1. i ~ ,undertook athb.t0ugh, S.tudyof: the;', problsrA: .

...-of minorities. It·had:pe.enasked in ~ct, t9.exalnine the Danis1;l:~

USSR·a.nd Yugoslav prol?osals" in; the light of the discu8.aionon: this

eub,jec:t by the General Assembly at its. third session, ,by the: Commission

ori Human Rights at ita fifth sea6!on, and by th~ latter'iS Cora.nittee'

on the l'revention of Dispriminatiori and the Protection of :":~:!

Minori ties" (E/c~.4/209). . , "

He realized .that the SUb~Commi~s'ionwaa not ·an academic 'body"",

concerned with J?urelytheo;retical studiss;but that it had to IIlLksL: '

c9ncrete recommendat,ions capabl~ of ~$M.ing to :J?ractice,lmeaaures.:"

To do so, however, it should fir~t ~ne pi':)blems of a: general .

cha.racter. ': .

In accordance with the wish~lQt the General Assembly, the first

task of the Sub~Con:rm.il3aionwas tp ~w up a list of hums.n gro~'ps which

could claim. minority status. ." .

The ;!Sub~Co:mJ1lission should then lay do'WIl a certai.n nUIIl,bel'; of

principles as a basis for its recommendations regarding the protection

of minorities. ·It could, for instance" I3tate without furtherdeler.y

that protection should be granted only when it was requested by the':'

minori ty group itself. Such j,Jrotection, therefore, should not be of

a compulsory n~tu.re. Furthermore, ,the Sub~Comm.ission could ,s;tate

that the protection of minorities should fluppleme.nt the Universal ,"

Declaration of Human Rights, that. it should not .be s.ubstituted for

that Declare.tion, and that it; should c~me into fQrce only When the

Declar~tion did not guarantee the ~ights of, the indiTidual·ad~q,uately.

He pai4 tribute to Miss Monroe's work in :connexion with thecla~sificatlon

of minor~tygroups, bU~ thought that it would havebeen,more useful to

approach the question from a different angle.. Indeed, he' felt that·

instead of defining the different types of minorities' it would be .

better to determine the kinds of states with minority groups and work

out prqt~ctive measures. a:J?plicable .to each.

State!'J might,therefore; be diVided into fiv.e~grou:ps·a;E~ 'folloWS:,'

.(1) ,.states. of Ce~tral and vlestern:E.tU1op~ where' :nclassicalu
'

lllinol.')itieaexiElted, for 'which defib4.te ,,:r(3SUlationa had. been

established after t4e, ::f'irat Wqrld :War,.r " M!".':S]~n{en notedwj,th

regret that after the second World Wa.r attellI,Pts had been IW.de to

solve the problem of those minoI'i ties by means of massacres and

forced migration;

. ..: .' ~"

(2) Federal



E/ON.4jSub.2!SR 24
Page la ',.

, "···""!":'i;;'''8/;;h'~:'':;<",)1~4";yr.~,!§f4]i?!C;MhJ~;W~'"Vf'Y'1'!7+"'%f~Mj)h#;;;;;1I,'1;~jiWW::!~'''';;:w",.;¥;,};;!h",A'~\"f''''~''''''l;l'!f"gC:'!'"\''':''''''''''i .n""",,,!JAI~AH;;;,,,,;.,,,#%,,, ...., ' 'j"1;,4MfsJ;"'·"~""":~-';'?J"7m.dl,~""",}lb!"i";~"~I'R" 'f_mJ?I"'j~~''''t''&.'''#44.1- -----,,-.."-~,
1
't
i

(2) FederalStates and:tinmigration countries,. such as the

United States of America apd Latin American countries, or unified

States like France, where minorities did not ask to be protectedj

(3) Moslem countries where religious communities existed in

juxtaposition, some of which wished to obtain protection;

(4) Countries like the USSR and Switzerland where geographical

minorities were formed into autonomous political entities and could

not therefore claim the status of minorities;

(5) Lastly, newly constituted States Which until recently

wers"still non~autonomous and where new minorities would appear

as, in the case, for instance, of the white minority in Indo MCh1na.

Obviously, the rights of those new minorities should be guaranteed.

Mr. Spanien thought that by adopting the working method he had.

outlined, the Sub-Commission would be ab:)..e to carry out successfully

the ~sk which had been entrusted to it.

Mr. NISOT recalled that, aocording to its terms of reference,

the Sub-Commias~onhad to consider three texts and report on them to

t.he COlIlll1is sian on Hlllran Rights. He ';feared that by broadening its

f"ie~d to studies the SubMCommission might be umble to fulfil that

task.

Mr. SPANIEN"Was of the opinion that the Sub-CoilDnission would

have all the time necessary to draft the report in fluestion as the

Commission on Hl.l.ID'3.n Rights wished that d0cument submitted at ita

next session, namely, in March 1950! The SubMCommission itself WOUld,

it appeared, meet in January and. it could prepare its report at that

time. If, therefore, during its current s.essio.1., it could lay do'W!l

the general principles on which its work should be based and if it

di s tributed among, its members the tasks to be ~arried out, a very

important step in the right direction would have been taken.

,
I
i

!
{

F
;.'

Mr. LAWSON (Secretariat) referring to Mr. Nisot'a remarks,

s 'ba"bed tbat "Thile it was correct the. t the Sub-Commission had been asked

to submit a report to the Commission on Humn Bights, as the latter had

referred to it the General Assembly' El resolution, the Sub-Commission

could use that resolution as a basis for its work.

/With regard



E/CN .4/Sub .2!SB 24
Page li " .

With regard to the date Of the next session of the Sub-Commission
'. . . ,. .

M~. Lawson pointed out that the date.decid~d upon by the Interim

Committee on Programme of Meetings was not final and could be changed
I ';' •

by the Economic and Social Council.

Obviously, the Sub-Commission would not be able to submit its

report to the current session of the Commission on Human Rights.

But if it was to meet in January to prepare that report) that fact

should be clearly stated in the re.l?ort of its cur:t'ent session in

order that that wish might be considered by the Econqmic and qocial

Council.

Mr. DANIELS, supported by Mr. McNAMARA, said that in his

opinion it was useless to attempt to establish the characteristics

of different minorities and to doal with each one in a special

manner. That study would extend the work of the SUb-Commission over

too wide a sphere, and would prevent it from making the concrete

recommendations which it was expected to submit. Instead of

enumerating minorities, the sub-Commission should attempt to solve

the problems with which all minorities throughout the world were

faced, and establish the rights which all of them should enjoy.

Miss MONROE pointed out that the General Assembly had

already attempted to find a universal solutinn applicable to all

minorities without distin9tion. Moreover, after having examined

the problem, it had admitted "that it is difficult to adopt a

uniform solution of this complex and delic~te question, which has

special aspects in each State in which it arises It (E!CN .4/Sub .2!41) •

It was for that reason that the General Assembly had referred the

problem to the Sub-Commission.

With regard to the working methods to be adopted by the Sub

Commission, Miss Monroe supported Mr. Masani's suggestion that the

Sub-Commission should first of all e~amine the substance of the

proposals submitted to it and then prepare a draft resolution based

on the results of that discussion.

According to Mr. SHAFAQ, the discussions which had so far

taken place showed that the opinion of the members of the Sub-Commission

was divided on the ~uestion of whether the Sub-Commission should enter

into details and study the different types of minorities, or whether

it should keep to general principles. He felt that such controversy

!was useless



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR 24
Page"J:?

."
was useless as the Sub"Commisaion should study both aspects of the

problem in order to carry out its work successfully.

Mr. Shafaq then referred to the principle which, in his

opinion, should be the basis of the SUb-Commission's work. The

fundamental aim of the United Natinns should be to establish unity

and harmony in the world and promote international co-operation and

understanding. :rhe $lb -Commission should base its w0rk on that

prinoiple. It should not try to create new minorities, to encourage

particularism and militant nationalism, or to revive oultures and

civilizations long since dead. Nor should it oppnse peaceful

assimilation, as that ~Tould be contrary to the main purpose of the

United Nations. It should aim~11 ensure that minorities which

already existed received the n&{J,(U1Gary protec tion, without, however,

losing sight of the high ideal ~ international co-operation.

j:'h~~~~.:t1~i!:9se at 12.50 p .m.




